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Rooney, Bernie [Bernie.Rooney@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]; Stewart, Chris (TEO) [chris.stewart@executiveoffice-

ni.gsi.gov.uk] :

NR ir@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk' NR @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk];i NR

NR 1@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]

RE: Exercise Feedback

Thank you, welcome back, and well done toyou; Nr 8nd the team.
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From: Rooney, Bernie [mailto:Bernie.Rooney@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 17 January 2020 15:34
To: Stewart, Chris (TEO) <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Cci’

NR

Subjéct: Exercise Feedback

Chris,

The Exercise/workshop went very well. The planning and execution was excellent.
I will do a short note covering it in moe detail. Three key points emerged;

- there is a need for communications clarifying roles and responsibilities and in particular the NI Hub;
- opportunity to simplify, streamline and harmonise the key players to enable working in collaboration; and
- further (minimal) workshop/ seminar training is required to help educate interested and willing key players.

Overall, a very informative and worthwhile event for CCPB for the future.

Bernie
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